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From: Bob Berry
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 7:32:00 AM
To: 'kelly.ferguson@paceglobal.com'
Subject: RE: Contact Information Verification - Pace Global
Importance: Normal

__________________________________
_

Kelly, All of the information below is correct. I have included my address.

Thanks

Bob

From: kelly.ferguson@paceglobal.com [mailto:kelly.ferguson@paceglobal.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 7:40 AM
To: Bob Berry
Subject: Contact Information Verification - Pace Global

Dear Mr. Berry,

We are undergoing a review process of the information in our contact database and
would like to verify your contact information as listed below.

If you have any changes you would like for us to make to your information, please let us
know. Otherwise, we will consider your data up-to-date.

First Name: Robert

Last Name: Berry

Title: VP - Production

Company: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

Address: 201 Third Street, Henderson Ky. 42420
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Phone: 270 844 6186

E-Mail: bob.berry@bigrivers.com

Thank you for your assistance in keeping our database up-to-date.

Regards,
Kelly Ferguson

www.paceglobal.com


